Jonathan Dunne

From: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 4:29 PM

To: SIDS

Subject: RE: ABP - 319013-24 - local authority report request
Categories: Lauren

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Many thanks Lauren.

Can i ask that a new contact be noted in relation to any potential site visits, The new contact is Operations Manager
is James Ryan, GANSMSSNER if access to the site is needed.

Are you able to advise if a site visit is likely?

Thanks again
Aislinn

Aislinn O'Brien
Technical Director - Planning

O +353 1 296 4667
M +353 87 667 8906
E aobrien@slrconsulting.com

SLR Consulting Ireland
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, Ireland D14 N2Y7
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Confidentiality Notice and Limitation

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains informatian which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution er action taken or nof taken in reliance on it it
and may be unlawful. If you have recsived this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system, As e-ma
information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted andror delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message or a
howsoever caused after transmission.

message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.

© 2020 SLR Consulting Limited. All Rights Reserved.
From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 8:46 AM

To: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP - 319013-24 - local authority report request

Dear Aislinn,




Please see attached as requested.
Kindest Regards,

Lauren

From: Aisiinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:15 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP - 319013-24 - local authority report request

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi SIDS team,

Could the newly requested local authority report be issued via email please?
The post doesn’t seem to have arrived at our office yet today.

Many thanks

Aislinn

Aislinn O'Brien
Technical Director - Planning

O +353 1 296 4667
M +353 87 667 8906
E aobrien@slrconsulting.com

SLR Consuiting ireland
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, Ireland D14 N2Y7
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Confidentiality Notice and Limitation

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it i
and may be unlawfu!. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-mai
information sent with them may be intercepted, corupted anc/or delayed, SLR does not accept any fiability for any errors or omisslons in the message or a
howsoever caused after transmission.

Any advice or opinien is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skilt, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower,
and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the tarms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom 1
contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place refiance on any information, advice, recommendations and opinior
message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.

© 2020 SLR Consulting Limited. All Rights Reserved.

Erom: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent;: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: ABP - 319013-24 - focal authority report request

Dear Aislinn,



Please disregard the below email as we cannot accept the Planning Authority’s report as it was late.

The Board is requesting a new report from Tipperary County Council which we will issue to you in due
course.

['will contact the Inspector regarding an extension for the submissions and will revert back to you.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:21 PM

To: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.coms

Subject: RE: ABP - 319013-24 - local authority report request

Hi Aislinn,

Here is the report from the Planning Authority.

Submissions have been extended to 4 weeks from today, till the 23" of May 2024.

Hope this has been of help.

Raymond M.

From: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 9:41 AM

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

O +353 1 296 4687
M +353 87 667 8905
E aobrien@slrconsulting.com

SLR Censulting Ireland
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, treland D14 N2Y7
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Confidentiality Notice and Limitation
This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use
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recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure. copying. distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it s
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the a-mail from your system. As e-mai
information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or defayed. SLR does not accept any liability for any efrors or omissions in the message or &
howsoever caused after transmission.

Any advice cr opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower,
and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom !
contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice, recemmendations and opinier
message and any attachment{s) for any purpose.

© 2020 SLR Consulting Limited. All Rights Reserved.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 9:40 AM

To: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: ABP - 319013-24 - local authority report request

Hi Aislinn,

| acknowledge the receipt of your email.
A response will be issued in due course.

Regards,

Raymond M.

From: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 1:20 PM

To: SIDS <sids@ pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP - 319013-24 - local authority report request

Caution: This is an Externat Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear SIDS team,

Following the request below and given delay in issuance of the local authority report, is it possible to request an
extension to deadline for the Applicants submission on the observation?

Many thanks
Aislinn

Aislinn O'Brien
Technical Director - Planning

O +353 1 296 4667
M +353 87 667 8806
E aobrien@slrconsulting.com

SLR Consulting Ireland
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, Ireland D14 N2Y7

1 Follow us
on Linkedin



Confidentiality Notice and Limitaticn

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. it is intended for the exclusive use
racipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it it
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-may
information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted andfor deiayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or emissions in the message or a

howsoever caused after transmission.

Any advice of opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower,
and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whorn ¢
contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or ptace reliance on any information, advice, recommendations and opinior

message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.

© 2020 SLR Consuiting Limited. All Rights Reserved.

From: Aislinn O'Brien <acbrien@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:23 AM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP - 319013-24 - local authority report request

Dear SIDs Team,

I would like to request a copy of the local authority report submitted on this application - ABP - 319013-24.
| believe this was due yesterday.

Thanks

Aislinn

Aislinn O'Brien
Technical Director - Planning

O +353 1 296 4667
M +353 87 667 8906
E aobrien@slrconsulting.com

SLR Consulting Ireiand
7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, Ireland D14 N2Y7

1 Follow us
on Linkedin

Confidentiality Notice and Limitation

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. [t is intended for the exclusive uss
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it it
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-mai
information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or defayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message or a
howsoever caused after transmission.

Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower,
and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom !
centractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice, recommendations and opinior

message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.

© 2020 SLR Consulting Limited. All Rights Reserved.




